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January 15, 2014 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2013-00050 
Application of Hardin County Water District No. 1 to Adjust Its Rates for Sewer 
Service 

The enclosed electronic mails have been filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. Any comments regarding the content should be submitted to the 
Commission within five days of receipt of this letter. Any questions regarding the 
electronic mails should be directed to Ann Ramser, Staff Attorney, at (502) 782-2585. 
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Ramser, Ann (PSC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Ramser, Ann (PSC) 
Tuesday, January 14, 2014 4:18 PM 
'Jim Bruce'; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); david.wilson@sbw-law.com; Dustin Humphrey 
Frost, Mark C (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Foster, David P (PSC); Turnbull, Ariel (PSC); 
Wakim, George W (PSC); Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG) 
RE: Case No. 2013-50 Hardin County Water District #1 

Mr. Bruce, 

Thank you. 

Ann Ramser 
Staff Attorney 

Office of General Counsel 
Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 782-2585 

From: Jim Bruce Imailto:ibruce@hcwd.coml  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 3:53 PM 
To: Ramser, Ann (PSC); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); david.wilson@sbw-law.com; Dustin Humphrey 
Cc: Frost, Mark C (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Foster, David P (PSC); Turnbull, Ariel (PSC); Wakim, George W (PSC); 
Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Case No. 2013-50 Hardin County Water District #1 

Ms. Ramser; 

We are finalizing our supplemental / amendment to our filing (per 807 KAR 5:001, Section 3(5)) with required back-up 

information for all proposed revisions, including the one for salary and benefits. We are almost done and hope to have 
copies delivered to both the PSC and AG before the end of this week. 

Sincerely, 

Jim Bruce 

General Manager 
HCWD1 

From: Ramser, Ann (PSC) [mailto:Ann.Ramser@ky.govl  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 3:49 PM 
To: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Jim Bruce; david.wilson@sbw-law.com; Dustin Humphrey 
Cc: Frost, Mark C (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Foster, David P (PSC); Turnbull, Ariel (PSC); Wakim, George W (PSC); 
Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG) 
Subject: Case No. 2013-50 Hardin County Water District #1 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

1 



During the telephone conference held on December 19, 2013, Scott Schmuck and Bart Kreps indicated they would use 

the percentages allocated to each department in 2012 for the 2013 wage increases, and then provide the Commission 
with the adjustment figures for the 2012 test year. 

The Commission is still waiting for these figures along with the work papers. 

Ann Ramser 
Staff Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 782-2585 
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